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This is an invitation for Staff and Faculty from the
Accreditation and SLO Committee to help complete the
research on: Standard I & Standard IV
Don’t miss out on the chance to have your knowledge
included in our accreditation documentation. 


Come share your institutional memory, concerns, and
commendations related to campus resources at a small
group workshop on:
Tuesday- December 3 @ 2pm
      Library Room # 147


Standard I
(Institutional
Mission and
Effectiveness)
& Standard IV
(Leadership &
Governance)


 
 


From: Huston, Celia J.
To: Peters, Dena M.
Subject: 11.55 FW: Coming Soon-Last small group workshop of the semester
Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 9:51:39 AM


 
 


From: Hamdy, Rania E 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 1:46 PM
To: SBVC Campus
Cc: SBVC Adjunct Faculty; SBVC Full Time Faculty
Subject: Coming Soon-Last small group workshop of the semester
 
 


 
 


 



http://www.eventbrite.com/e/standard-iv-leadership-governance-standard-i-institutional-mission-tickets-9168500231

http://www.eventbrite.com/e/standard-iv-leadership-governance-standard-i-institutional-mission-tickets-9168500231
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